From: (b)(6),(D)(T)C)
To:
Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:27:19 PM
Attachments: (D)(6).(b)(7)df

Come on, you don't really hate to ask.. :)

g)(ﬁ);(b)(?)( / 92 Blue Toyota Tercel — report attached
2001 GMC — a bunch of private/commercial scans, but NO LE scans this year at all

me

From:|(b){6);(b)(7}(0)

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:19 PM
To: |{b){6);{b){7){0)

Subject: RE: NVLS

Hi,

Hate to ask but........ would you mind running 2 more?

g){ﬁ):(b)(ﬂ( / 92 Blue Toyota Tercel
2001 GMC

Thanks!!!

|(b)(6);(b)(7}(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Narcotics and Gang Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972[®&.]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B).(b)(T)(C)

Warning: ail and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It
contains information t exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, sto led, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information an e released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval o rized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If y
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message
in error and delete the message from your system.

From{bi@) (bW 7w CH ]

2018-ICLI-00035 464



Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:50 PM
To:[b)(6).()(7)(C)
Subject: RE: NVLS

No problem my friend.

From:|ib)(6).(b)(7)C)

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:49 PM
To: [B)6).(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: NVLS

Thank you

|(b)(6);{b)(7){0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Narcotics and Gang Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{0)E)b]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
b)(6);()(7)(C)

Warning: ail and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It
contains information be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). ltis to be controlled, andled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information #.00t to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior appro authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal forrm u are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not prift; retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this m
in error and delete the message from your system.

From: [b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:46 PM

To: [(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: NVLS

Hi. No LE scans since January. Only the commercial ones.

From{(0)(6).(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:19 PM

To:|(b)6).(b)(7)(C)

Subject: NVLS

Hey, sorry to bother you again. Today must be the day for plate inquires....
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Will you please run CA plate

Thank you, thank you

[(0)(6).(0)(7)(C) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Narcotics and Gang Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{nx610)]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B).(L)(7)(C)

: This emall and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It
contains info that may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). ltis to be € d, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO in jon and 15 not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" withou roval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written al form. If you are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, plea t prmt copy, retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you rée his message
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (0)(6),(b)(THC)

To:

Subject: Re: NVLS

Date: Monday, July 02, 2018 2:56:26 PM

Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 07-02-2018-17-53-14-937.ndf

Hi. Here ya go. | went back to Nov of 2017.

b)(BY:.(b)TNC Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department
desk (714) 289{B)6)(]

cell (949) 279[bwar(
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Submit a Tip or Lead stz 1

This information s idered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and
contains information that may be exempt fro : se under the Freedom of Information Act {5 USC 552). It is to be cantrolled, stored,

handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance wit nt of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO infermation and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-km | not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applica

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 2:52 PM
To: [[p)(6).B)T)(C) |

Subject: NVLS

Hil®)6).(

When you have time will you please run the following plate for LEO scans???

(0)B).B)TIC)  Black Acura

Thanks!

(b)(6);(L)T)C) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Narcotics and Gang Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 97261 (0]
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Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(B),()(7HC)

To:
Subject: Re: NVLS
Date: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 5:56:34 PM

Attachments: A mbdt

Hi.

So, it would appear that the vehicle type based on the registration is a Nissan pick up. The LPR
doesn't differentiate between license plate states, so after going thru about 25 hits, | think
what i have is correct. | did find 2 recent scans that appear to be the correct vehicle and i
attached the report. There are no others for that plate. Strangely enough, both scans are on
the same day on Feb 1, go figure.

Hope you are well.

me

(0)6).(b)(7)(C)  |Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289-3971
cell (949) 279-9049
b)(B).(b)(7)(C)

Submit a Tip or Lead af(h)(7){F)

nsidered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and

lic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). [t is to be controlled, stored,

This information’s

contains information that may be exem
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accorda .S. Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a va so-know" and shall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply licable laws protecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [(0)(6).(0)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 3:16 PM
Tob)(6).(0)(7)(C) |

Subject: NVLS

b)B);
Hi \}(?\i)f(i

Will you please run AZ plate [RX6.®)7)|in NVLS?

Thanks
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Intelligence Research Specialist
Narcotics and Gang Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-2X0)(]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

. This emall and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It
contains inform t may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be contr ored, handied transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO inform is not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior of an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or ver If you are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do no opy, retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: b)(B).(b)7)(C)

To:

Subject: Re: NVLS

Date: Thursday, January 04, 2018 10:30:31 AM
Attachments: D)6):(b)

Hi.

That MT plate gets around. There are a lot of scans. | attached the report.
The other plate hasn't been scanned in about a year.

Hope this helps.

(0)6),B)7)C)  |petective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)

La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289-JbiiE]

cell (949) 279ImiA7]
(b)(B).(L)THC)

Submita Tipor Lead at:frvzvey ]

uld be considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and
m public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,

ith U.5. Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information and
-to-know" and shall not be distributed beyond the ariginal
. licable laws protecting privacy,

contains information that may
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in acc
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have @
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comp

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From:[PX&.EI7NC) |
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 10:18 AM

To:
Subject: NVLS

(b)(B).(

H p)THC

When you have chance will you please run the following plates for me?

Montana License plate :{0)6).(b)

Oregon License Plate|®)61E)7)(C)

Thank you
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(b)(B),()(7)C)

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitation Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{)6)(]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B).(b)(T)C)

Warnimg=+Fhis_email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It
contains informatio be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled; handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information is_not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior apprG authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal forrr are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print; etransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this me
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: b)(6),(b)7)(
C)

To:

Subject: Re: NVLS

Date: Monday, June 11, 2018 12:37:35 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 06-11-18.pdf

Hi. I did this from my phone, so hopefully it worked properly. There were only 2 scans this
year, so I attached the report. Not sure if you already have them or not.

On Jun 11, 2018 at 12:16,|(b)(6)?{b)(7){0} wrote:

gl ZO

Will you please run the following plate for me ASAP? An agent asked me like 3 weeks
ago and | totally forgot........

CA Plate [B)YE1B)7)

b)(8).(b)(7)(C)

Intelligence Research Specialist
Narcotics and Gang Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-[P)6)]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(6),(b)(7T)C)
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From: (b)(6);()(T)C)

To:

Subject: Re: NVLS

Date: Monday, June 04, 2018 3:58:33 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 06-04-18.pdf

Hi. Here ya go.

(b)B).(B)(T)C) |Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289-[b)8]
cell (949) 279{b)6}]
(D)(B).(L)(T)(C)

Submit a Tip or Lead atMl

considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and
ic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlied, stored,
tment of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information and

This informa
contains information that may be exemp
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance W
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-To- = hall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applic cting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From:|(b)(5);(b)(?)(0)

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 3:53 PM
To:|(b)(6)'.(b){7)(0) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi [DEX

When you get a chance will you please run the following plate for me. Thanks!

(0)(6);(b)(7)C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
To:
Subject: Re: NVLS

Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:25:20 AM
Attachments: (b)(6),(b)( pdf

hi.. sure.. here it is.. i went back to January.. :)

Detective
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289 {mi61]
cell (949) 279®)E)]
b)(6);()(7HC)

Submit a Tip or Lead at: [y 7WE)

Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and
under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,

This information shoul
contains information that may be exempt from pad
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with U.S of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUOQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-kng not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the ariginator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applica ting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:14 AM
To: |(b)(6};{b)(7)(0) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi [0X0)4,
When you get a chance will you please run the CA Plate [p)6).(0)7)C|2004 Dodge Durango?

Thank you!

|(b)(6};(b)(7){0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Narcotics and Gang Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-[p6)(]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(0)(B):(b)7)HC)
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contains in that may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be c6 stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUQ inforitrat nd is not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prio | of an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or ver If you are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do nétp , retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received thi
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

To:

Subject: Re: NVLS

Date: Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:53:10 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 03-29-18.pdf

hi.. here ya go.. i went back to January... there are a few..

me

(D)E)(b)TNC)  |Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289-3971

cell (949) 279-9049

|(b)(5):(b)(7)(C) .Ca.g0V
braca.gov

Submit a Tip or Lead at: www OCIAC ca gov

be considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and
ublic release under the Freedom of Information Act {5 USC 552). It is to be cantrolled, stored,

This inform
contains information that may be
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in acC

ith U.S. Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have 3 vk

-to-know" and shall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to co : | applicable laws protecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [(0)(6).(0)7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:55 PM
To{P)E).0)7)(C) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi,
Would you mind running one more plate for me???

CA Plate#|P)6).0)7)

|(b)(5);(b)(7)(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Narcotics and Gang Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{0)®)(]

Fax: (714) 972-4141

|(b)(6),‘{b)(7)(C) |

2018-ICLI-00035 477



J(b}(ﬁ};{b){7)(0) |

: This emaul and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It
contains in n that may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). ltis to be d, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO i ion and as not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" withou roval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in writte bal form. If you are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, ple not prmt copy, retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you this message
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (b)(6);(b)T)C)

To:
Subject: Re: NVLS
Date: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:19:40 PM

Attachments: (bMEY (bW pdf

here is this one..

b)(8).(b)(7)(C)  Petective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289{b)@)
cell (949) 279[DV&)]
b)(6),(0)(T)C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at: |[(B)(7)(E)

nsidered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and
ic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlied, stored,

This information
contains information that may be exemp’
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance artment of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a valid "ne " and shall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the ariginator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with a = ws protecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [D)6).(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:08 PM
To;Fb)(G);{b)(T)(C) |

Subject: RE: NVLS

Would mind running one more???

CA plate [EXELEXT)

Thank you ©

(0)(B).(b)THC)

Intelligence Research Specialist
Narcotics and Gang Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{0)E)0]

Fax: (714) 972-4141

|(b)(6)'.(b)(7)(0) |
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(b)(B);,()7)C)

. This ema|l and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUOQ). It
contains infor hat may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). ltis to be co stored, handled transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO info and is not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without p oval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written © form. If you are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please rint, copy, retransmﬂ
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you rec
in error and delete the message from your system.

From: [()(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday. March 19, 2018 2:11 PM
To!(b)(ﬁ);gb)(V)(C)J |

Subject: Re: NVLS

Sorry for the delay... here is the report..

Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289-[bug]

cell (949) 279[0)6)0]

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at{(D)(7)(E)

be considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUQ//LES) unless otherwise noted and
contains information that may be ex blic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordan Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUOQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a vali " and shall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with a aws protecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [0)@)0)7)(C)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 1:37 PM
To:|(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: NVLS

HiREX,

We need to find a documented MS-13 gang member. He was last seen driving vehicle
| ran him through NVLS but | still only have access to commercial databases. Will
you please run in ASAP through your NVLS please???
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(b)(B).(b)T)(C)

Intelligence Research Specialist
Narcotics and Gang Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972[B)610]

Fax: (714) 972-4141
B)6).B)7)(C)

Warning: Thi il and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It
contains information tha exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, s ndled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information ana+ to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior appro authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal fGrrm- u are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not pritr; , retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: b)(B).(b)7)C)

To:
Subject: Re: NVLS
Date: Monday, March 19, 2018 2:10:45 PM

Attachments: (b)(6).(b} pdf

Sorry for the delay... here is the report..

(b)(B),(b)T)C) | Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289-Ibi(]
cell (949) 279{bY6)(]
(b)(®).(L)(T)(C)

Submit a Tip or Lead aligives 1

This information should be considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUQ//LES) unless otherwise noted and
contains in t t may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, @ 7 f in accordance with U.5. Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personne have a valid "need-to-know" and shall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a co comply with all applicable laws protecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of 10

From: [b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 1:37 PM
To: [b)E),(B)7)C) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi {L)6)(

We need to find a documented MS-13 gang member. He was last seen driving vehicle
LXE)EXNC)] | ran him through NVLS but | still only have access to commercial databases. Will
you please run in ASAP through your NVLS please???

|(b)(6).‘(b){7)(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Narcotics and Gang Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{0)6).(]

Fax: (714) 972-4141
(D)(B).(b)7HC)

Warnmg: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OF FICITAC USE ONCY (O FOUOT 1t
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contains infor hat may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). ltis to be con tored, handied transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUOQ infor nd is not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prio al of an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or vi m. If you are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do copy, retransmlt
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you receive
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (b)(6),(e)(7)(C)

To:
Subject: Re: NVLS
Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 6:04:13 PM

Attachments: b){(6).(b) jpdf

Hithere.. Sorry i didn't reply sooner.. | was sleeping after my graveyard shift when you
emailed me..

| attached the LPR report.. 1 LE scan that i could find..

hope you are well..

[BYXEYBYTIC) _ Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289{b)8)]

cell (949) 279{muAn]

(0)(B).(b)THC)

Submita Tip or Lead at:fpy7yey

This information show sidered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUQ//LES) unless otherwise noted and

contains information that may be exempt fro lease under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance wi " tment of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need o= -and shall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all ap rotecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [D©),0)7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:41 AM
To: EEENC) ]

Subject: NVLS

HEED

Will you please run AZ plate [P)XEXEX | am only able to pull from commercial databases for
now.

Thanks!

|(b)(5);(b)(7)(C) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Narcotics and Gang Group
Homeland Security Investigations
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Office: (714) 972ImE1]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B);(b)7)C)

~Ihis email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It
contains informa t may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). ltis to be con tored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO informatian_and is not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without pr roval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written & | form. If you are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, pleas t print, copy, retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you recei this message
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: b)(B).(b)7)(C)

To:

Subject: Re: NVLS

Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:50:34 AM
Attachments: (2).odf

Hi there..

Well, i am glad you have access, but i am also glad you still need me once in a while :))))
i attached the report that has the LE scans in it..

Hope things are good with you..

(b)B);(e)THC) | Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289-[rua]
cell (949) 279-40vAl
b)(6),(b)(TNC)

Submit a Tip or Lead at: fhW7WEY

onsidered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and
contains information that may be exerm lic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accorda : . Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information and
know" and shall not be distributed beyond the original
licable laws protecting privacy,

This information’s

is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a vall
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [0)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:35 AM
To:[(b)6).b)(7)(C) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi

| finally have access to NVLS! But only the commercial system and we are trying to locate a
subject of a CP investigation so we can execute an arrest warrant. Would you mind running

the following plate for me?

Thank youl!!!l
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|{b)(6);{b){7)(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Narcotics and Gang Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{0)6).b]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Warning: ail and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It
contains information be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlle andled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information is not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior appr n authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal ~lf you are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not p , retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: b)(®).(B)(THC)

To:

Subject: Re: NVLS

Date: Monday, July 09, 2018 1:39:54 PM
Attachments: (D)(6).(b)(] RPT.pdf

Hi. | actually had to work on the 4th in the evening. :( Such is my life.

So, over the past 3 weeks or so, the car has been scanned almost every day at a fixed reader
on Harbor Blvd North of Hazard. | only attached a few of those, plus the other LE scan this
year. If you want them all, i can try to save it in multiple docs because the files are too big.
Just let me know.

Detective
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department
desk (714) 289{muAY

cell (949) 279-[b¥6]
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at:[fRy7WEY

This information s idered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUQ//LES) unless otherwise noted and

centains Information that may be exemp ic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance epartment of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a vali w'" and shall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply wi ble laws protecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [D)(©)®)7)(C)

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:25 PM
To: @EENC) ]

Subject: NVLS

Hi [P6),

e I

| hope you had a great 4™ of July! 1 have been off work since last Tuesday and it was not easy
coming in today.........

When you can will you please run the following plate for me? CA license plate number —
BIGIB]

Thanks and | hope all is well
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I(b}{ﬁ),(b)(?)(C) |

Intelligence Research Specialist

Narcotics and Gang Group

Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 972{p)6).0)]

Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(6),(b)7)(C)
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From: (0)(B).(b)THC)

To:

Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 1:14:22 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 05-10-16.pdf
Hi.

Why sorry? No need to be. We all have work to do. | am here for ya. :)

Report for [R)6€:0)7)(Jattached. Nothing on the other plate in the last 2 years.

Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center

La Habra Police Department

Desk: 714-289{b)6)]

Cell: 949-279

Email: [B)B).b)XT)C) |

Submit a Tip or Lead at: [mrve |

ss.lnformation should be considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement

[/LES) unless otherwise noted andcontains information that may be exempt from
f Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,

Sensitive (U
public release under the Fre ¥
handled, transmitted, distributed, and dis in accordance with U.S. Department of Homeland
Security policy relating to FOUO information and is not to realeased to the media, public or other
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" andshall not be dist? beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator.Receipt acknowledges a com
comply with all applicable laws protecting privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use,

analysis, retention, destruction, sharing anddisclosure of information.

From: [(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) [l
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 12:28 PM

To: ATV |

Subject: FW: NVLS

Hikb)8)(]

| am sorry but would you please run the following plates for me......
b)(6),(0)(7)(
C)

Thanks
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From: b)(8).(b)(7)C)

To:

Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Friday, May 06, 2016 1:26:51 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 05-06-16.pdf
hi.

| went back to January. Report attached.
Maybe ill come by your shop someday and we can grab lunch? Probably the only way ill ever see you again :)

(BB (bWTHC)
Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289-D161]
cell (949) 279[B¥611]
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Submita Tipor Lead atfmvzvey ]
= ;

addressees without prior autharization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply icable laws protecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [b)(6).b)(7)(C) I
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 1:15 PM

To: [BI6YITNCY |

Subject: FW: NVLS

Hi 1()(6).

When you get a chance would you please run the following plate for me?

2005 Chevy Tahoe License plate number|(b)8),(b)7)C)

Thanks!

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972010)(]

Fax: (714) 972-{0)6)0]

(b)(6);()(T)C)

: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains

be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Itis to
mitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
ublic or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-

information
be controlled, stored, han
FOUOQ information and is not to be release
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS officiar; rtion of this email should be furnished to the
media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipi elieve you have received this
communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwis is information.

Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your s
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From: b)(B),(b)(7)(C)
To:
Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 4:14:55 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 04-28-18 (2).pdf

report 3 of 3...

[L)(6);()(7)(C) |
Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)

La Habra Police Department
desk (714) 289-f6i(]
cell (949) 2791b)EN
b)(6),()(7)(C)

Submlt a Tip or Lead at: [p)7)(E) 1

Qrmation shou]d be considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law
Enforcement ive (U//FOUQ//LES) unless otherwise noted and contains information that
may be exempt from public under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transnti istributed, and disposed of in accordance with
U.S. Department of Homeland Security policy rela OUO information and is not to be
released to the media, public or other personnel who do not hav alid "need- -to- know" and
shall not be distributed beyond the original addressees without prior authort
originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applicable laws pro
privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction,
sharing and disclosure of information.

From:((0)6),(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 4:04 PM

To:libE  (bWTWC) |

Subject: RE: NVLS

Hey[e)6], Could you run the plate again and go back as far as January of this year?
Intelligence Research Specialist

Child Exploitaiton Group

Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 972{B)6).0]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
b)B).(b)T)C)

: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
information tha e exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to
be controlled, stored, handle itted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
FOUOQ information and is not to be released t blic or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. ion of this email should be furnished to the
media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient ieve you have received this
communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise us isinformation.

Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your syste

From: [BY6) ®)(7)(C) |
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Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:07 AM

To:

Subject: RE: NVLS

yup.. there are quite a few recent private scans.. | only went back to the end of last month.. if you want me to go
back further, just let me know.. report attached..

Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)

La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289[m@E1]

cell (949) 279{bXE)
[)6),BX7)(C)

ubmit a T:p or Lcad an
This 111 considered UnLlElelflLd /f For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted
and wnhum information that may be lic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance pent of IInmeIand Sccurlt}f policy relating to FOUQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not ha\fe a valid "need-T0- ot be distributed beyond l!le original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applic o}

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From[)6).B)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:00 AM

To:|(L)E)(L)7THC)

Subject: NVLS

Hi [P)6)]

When you get a chance will you please run the following vehicle for me?

CA plate[@)@).0)7)C)]
Thank you!

(0)(B).(b)T)C)

Intelligence Research Specialist

Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-[0)6)b)
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B).(L)THC)

ing: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
information be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to
be controlled, stored, handle itted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
FOUO information and is not to be re!eased j{s) lic or other personﬂef who do not have a valid "need-to-
of this email should be furnished to the

Please inform the sender that you received thls message in error and de!ete the message from your system.
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From: b)®).(b)(7HC)
To:
Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 4:14:05 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 04-28-16 (1).pdf

report 2 of 3..

b)(B).(b)(7)(C)

Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)

La Habra Police Department
desk (714) 289-
cell (949) 279[b)6Y(]

b)(E).(b)(7)C)

mit a Tip or Lead at: [mmm I

This inT jon should be considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law
Enforcement Sensi /FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and contains information that
may be exempt from public re der the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitfets~distributed, and disposed of in accordance with
U.S. Department of Homeland Security policy relatin UO information and is not to be
released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have @ walid_"need-to-know" and
shall not be distributed beyond the original addressees without prior authorizati the
originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applicable laws prot&
privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction,
sharing and disclosure of information.

From:|b)6),(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 4:04 PM

To:

Subject: RE: NVLS

Hey Could you run the plate again and go back as far as January of this year?
Intelligence Research Specialist

Child Exploitaiton Group

Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 972 {01E:0]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

«Ihis email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains

information that m empt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Itis to
be controlled, stored, handled, tra ;
FOUOQ information and is not to be released to thé

distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
ic or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-

know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No port this email should be furnished to the
media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or u have received this
communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this?

Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

From:|(b)(6)'.(b){7)(C)
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Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:07 AM
To
Subject: RE: NVLS
yup.. there are quite a few recent private scans.. | only went back to the end of last month.. if you want me to go
back further, just let me know.. report attached..
FRMEY (BWTMCY ]

Detective
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289{myaT]
cell (949) 279{b¥6Y]
b)B).(b)T)C)

it a Tip or Lead atfpy7vES ]
This informafl opsidered UnLlElelﬁLd /f For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted
and contains information that may be @ lic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance rtment of IInmeIand Security policy relating to FOUQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not ha\fe avall apd shall not be dmr:huled beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with & elaws protecting privacy,
civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [(D)(6):(b)(7)C) |
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:00 AM
To:|L)E).(D)THC) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi J(b)(6);

When you get a chance will you please run the following vehicle for me?
CA plate[®)E:BN(C]

Thank you!

Intelligence Research Specialist

Child Exploitaiton Group

Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{E)6)0]

Fax: (714) 972-4141
BY6) B)7)C)

~This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
information that may mpt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to
be controlled, stored, handled, transm distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
FOUO information and is not to be released to thé ic.or other personﬂef who do not have a valid "need-to-
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No p f this email should be furnished to the
media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or bet ou have received this
communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use mation.
Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (b)(6);()(T)C)

To:

Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:06:52 AM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 04-28-16.pdf

yup.. there are quite a few recent private scans.. | only went back to the end of last month.. if you want me to go back further, just let
me know.. report attached..

e mnie) ]

Detective
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289{(b)(6)
cell (949) 279-(b)(©);
(b)(B),(b)(T)C)

Lip or Lead at: www OCIAC ca.gov

This information shou i d Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUQ//LES) unless otherwise noted and
contains information that may be exempt from pu nder the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with U.S. Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know"™ a e distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator, Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applicable laws i ivacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [()(6).(b)7)C) |
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 9:00 AM

To: [()6).(b)THC) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi[DY®):

When you get a chance will you please run the following vehicle for me?
CA plate

Thank you!

Intelligence Research Specialist

Child Exploitaiton Group

Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 972{b)®).0]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

~This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
information that may t from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to
be controlled, stored, handled, trans istributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
FOUO information and is not to be released to the ptubt ther personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portio is email should be furnished to the
media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believé e received this
communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this info ion.
Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)C)

To:
Subject: RE: NVLS
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 10:22:12 AM

Attachments: (D)(B).(b)( pdf

Hiya.. here ya go.. | went back to the beginning of July..

hope things are good..

From: [(£)(©).(0)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 10:16 AM
To{B)E.B)INC) |
Subject: NVLS

Hi[)6).
When you have time will you please run the following plate for me.

2017 Kia — license plate #|(0)6).(0)(7)

Thank you!

(0)(6).(b)7)C)

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitation Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 97241810
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(6),()(T)C)

Warning? ail and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It
contains information be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information is not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior app an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verba ou are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not pri , retransmit,
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

Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 6:05:15 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 10-25-17.pdf
hi..

well, i have avoided the heat by being inside for mandatory training for our new CAD system
all week.. so, when you add up that i worked last thu thru sun, then mon thru tomorrow for
training, then fri and sat for regular work again, i am DONE to say the least..

ok, i will stop whining..

i attached the report.. there are a LOT of scans, most of them from fashion island security.. he
spends alot of time parked there.. but there are a few others that might be beneficial...

hope you are well..

me

Detective
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289-fmiay]
cell (949) 279®Y]
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at:

This information jdered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUQ//LES) unless otherwise noted and
contains information that may be exempt tfrom T under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with U.S. meland Security policy relating to FOUQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" and 3 jstributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applicable laws protect macy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [0 mi7ic) P
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 1:30 PM
To: [BY& HV7ICY ]

Subject: NVLS

Hi [0)6]
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| hope you are staying cool in this heat wave. When you have time will you please run CA license

plate [L)E):0)7

Thank you!

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitation Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{m®E)]

Fax: (714) 972-4141
(0)(6),(b)(7)C)

Warning: il and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It
contains information t e exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). Itis to be controlled, s dled, transmnted distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO mformallon an 0 be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approva thorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. re not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, Copys~+eiransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this mess
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

To:
Subject: Re: NVLS
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 4:27:48 PM
Attachments: (b)(6);(b)( Jpaf
raled pdf
hi.. here ya go..

(b)(B).(b)(7)(C) |Detective
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289061 (]

cell (949) 279{DYE)

(B)(B),(R)TNC)

Submit a Tlp orlead at: fewzwey

e considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUQ//LES) unless otherwise noted and

centains Information that may be exemp ease under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,

handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with U5 f Homeland Security policy relating to FOUOQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" and 8 siributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applicable laws protectin

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From1(b){6);(b)(7)(0) |

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 4:19 PM
To:|b)E),(b)7)C) |

Subject: NVLS

When you have a chance will you please run NVLS reports for the following plates:
gb){ﬁ);(b)ﬁ)(C

Thanks ©

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitation Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{P)X6){]

Fax: (714) 972-4141
b)B).(b)THC)

- This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FOUOQ). It contaims tion that may be exempt from public release under the.
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 5577
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy rela
is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-~

controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
UO information and
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without prior f an authorized DHS official. No portion of this email should be
erbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or
believe you have received this communication in error, not print, copy, retransmit,

disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender tha

furnished to the media, either in W

this message in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (b)(6),(b)(T)C)

To:
Subject: Re: NVLS
Date: Thursday, October 05, 2017 8:52:14 AM

and here is his last DL photo from Texas...

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |} Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289-{(b)(6)
cell (949) 279-{bid
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at:{p)(7)(E)

ion should be considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUQ//LES) unless otherwise noted and
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,

ith U.5. Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUOQ information and
" and shall not be distributed beyond the original

contains information that'm
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in acC
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a vali
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all @
civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 8:06:32 AM
To:(D)E:ONC) |

Subject: Re: NVLS

rotecting privacy,

ok,, well, i wasn't too sure.. here is who that is:

(0)(6),()(7)C)

MW, 603/180/GRY/BRN
TX DL # [R6.6)D(C]
CA Index # X0892313 (index numbers dont have identifying info associated with them,

including photos)
(b)(T)E)

SSN[b)E).(b)7)(C)

| attached his TLO public records check report.. he is below the radar right now as far as i can
tell.. at least, as far as stuff on paper.. he has priors for dope including some federal BOP

time..
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(D)(B);(b)(7)C) |Detective
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)

La Habra Police Department
desk (714) 289{b)@]
cell (949) 279-f0)6) |

b)(B).(b)(7)C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at:{b)(7)}(E)

should be considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUO//LES} unless otherwise noted and
contains information that may from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in at jth U.5. Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a zto-know" and shall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply icable laws protecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: |(b)(6)'.(b){7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 7:54 AM
To:|b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: NVLS

Absolutely!!!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:|(b)(6);,(0)(7)(C) |
Date: Thursday, Oct 05, 2017, 7:45 AM

To: [(B)(6).(b)(T)(C) |
Subject: Re: NVLS

this photo is a bit dated,, do you think this could be the same guy?

[E)E).E)7NC) _|Detective
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department
desk (714) 289-[b)(6]

cell (949) 279{)6)]
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at:

i

= . . PR . bl 2 e ien bbbl f L Ll L Fon]
FTTTE T T T LT T ST T LT TLT T LT o Tt el T R b R L h= et T . '

L B

L Ll Fa= PRI S A ¥ c
LA i e L L

2018-ICLI-00035 503



jnformation that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act {5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distribU

. in accordance with U.5. Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do no + -know" and shall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with alTa ting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [(B)(6),(B)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 4:36 PM
To: [[B)(6).B)7T)(C) |

Subject: RE: NVLS

Thanks!

This is what | know. He goes by the moniker {RX6XON(|. | believe his name is
approximate age mid to late 60’s if not older. He is married to [e)6).bX7)iC) } DOB is
and her CDL is[@EX®7NC] His address is [R6)MI7)HC) | Bellfower and his Facebook
page is [p)6):.b)7)C) | His Facebook page doesn’t show much, but his daughters
page ([p)6).®)] has a recent photo of the two of them dated Sept 23, 2017. [R)XTVE) |
EHE) | CA plate EEYTY Jrgistered to his
daughter [PEIBXNC) |

](b)(ﬁ);(b)—(f)(C) |
Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitation Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 97206
Fax: (714) 972-4141
b)(B);(b)7)(C)

. This emall and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). |
contains infor at may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be con ored, handled transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO inform is not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior | of an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or ver If you are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do no opy, retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received t
in error and delete the message from your system.

From:[bi6).b)7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 2:54 PM
To:|R)E).(b)7)C)

Subject: Re: NVLS

hi.. here ya go.. report attached.. there are a LOT of scans, almost all of them from fixed
readers in the IE. | included a few to give you an idea, as well as 1 or 2 from when it looks like
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the vehicle is parked.

i will gladly give the attempt to ID a shot.. send me whatever you have or want to send.. :)

Detective
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289[b¥61]
cell (949) 279{bY6)]
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at:fhW 7V EY

This infarmation shou idered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUQ//LES) unless otherwise noted and

contains information that may be exemp lic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accorda ith U.5. Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a7ah d-to-know" and shall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to © jith all applicable laws protecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of informatt

From:[BE1 YN0

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:19 AM
To: (PE.EXNIC) |
Subject: NVLS

HEREH]

When you have a chance will you please run CA plate [DX©:0)X7) Jthrough NVLS?

Hope all is well!

Thanks!

On a side note, | have tried, unsuccessfully, to identify a Nomad with the Vagos. Would you be able
to help??

|(b)(6);{b)(7)(C) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitation Group
Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 9724p)6)0]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
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(b)(6),()(7)C)

Warning This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It
ins mformat:on that may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
controlled, stored handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS pollcy relating to mation and 15 not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" wit roval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written orm. If you are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please copy, retransmit,
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

Date: Thursday, October 05, 2017 8:08:49 AM

Attachments: BELLFLOWER - CA - People - 2017-10-05.pdf

ok,, well, i wasn't too sure.. here is who that is:

(b)(6),(b)(T)C)

TX DL HE® W]
CA Index #-(index numbers dont have identifying info associated with them,

including photos)
(b)(T)E)

SSN [R)E).B)THE)

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

desk (714) 289{bi6Y]
cell (949) 279-{b)6]
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at: [{bYT7)E)

This infermation should be consi ified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and

contains information that may be exempt from public release Ot om of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with U.5. Department o olicy relating to FOUOQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" and shall not be di d the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applicable laws protecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [EXO)BX7IC)

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 7:54 AM
To:IRELHTHC) |
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Subject: RE: NVLS

Absolutely!!!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: (b)(6).(0)(7)(C) |
Date: Thursday, Oct 05, 2017, 7:45 AM
To:[p)6):(0)(7)C) |
Subject: Re: NVLS

this photo is a bit dated,, do you think this could be the same guy?

Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289 {D)E)]

cell (949) 279[b¥6Y ]

(b)(6),()(T)C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at: fhW7WEN

This information should be con ified /{ For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUQ//LES) unless otherwise noted and

contains information that may be exempt from public releas reedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with U.5. Department curity policy relating to FOUQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" and shall not e eyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applicable laws protecting privaty,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 4:36 PM
To:|(b)(6);(b){7)(C) |

Subject: RE: NVLS

Thanks!

This is what | know. He goes by the moniker | believe his name isfp)®).0)7)NC) |
approximate age mid to late 60’s if not older. He is married to[b)(),[b)7)(C) | DOB is
D& ®™] and her CDL is [R)XELOITIC) |His address is [B)@).0)NT)IC) | Bellfower and his Facebook
page is [DELOITHT ] His Facebook page doesn’t show much, but his daughters
page ([e)E)b)] has a recent photo of the two of them dated Sept 23, 2017. [EX7)E) |
[eX?)E) | CA plate [@E;®N(]rgistered to his
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daughter [)6).(L)7)(C)

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist

Child Exploitation Group

Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 972{DE}0)]

Fax: (714) 972-4141
(0)(B).(b)7)C)

Warning: ail and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It
contains information be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, andled, transmnted distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information t to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior apprc authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal forrms u are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not prifit; retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this m
in error and delete the message from your system.

From: DEONC) —]

Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 2:54 PM
To DRG] ]
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

desk (714) 289[~aEvT]

cell (949) 279 [0)6)]

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at:{(b)}(7WE

This informatio sidered Unclassified g’/ For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and

contains information that may be exempt fro e under the Freedom of Information Act {5 USC 552). It is to be controlied, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with U.S Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" an distributed beyond the Dngmal

addressees without prior authaorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applicable laws prg
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civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [0)(©),0)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:19 AM
To:{(b)6).(b)7)(C) |

Subject: NVLS

HilR)X®)],

When you have a chance will you please run CA plate [D)X6),®)7)( through NVLS?
Hope all is well!

Thanks!

On a side note, | have tried, unsuccessfully, to identify a Nomad with the Vagos. Would you be able
to help??

[)XE)E)X7)C) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitation Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{Ry61D)

Fax: (714) 972-4141
(D)(B),(b)(7)C)

Warning: This effrai any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It
contains information that ma mpt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is i released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of & rized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If y ot an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy; mit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this messagé
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (b)(6);()(T)C)

To:
Subject: Re: NVLS
Date: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 2:54:13 PM

Attachments: [)6).(0] pat

hi.. here ya go.. report attached.. there are a LOT of scans, almost all of them from fixed
readers in the IE. lincluded a few to give you an idea, as well as 1 or 2 from when it looks like
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
desk (714) 289{mia)]
cell (949) 279{mml
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Submita Tiporlead atfmyzvey 1

This information shou red Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and

contains information that may be exempt fr ic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a vall

tg-know" and shall not be distributed beyond the ariginal
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to compTy s

applicable laws protecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [P©.0)X7)IC) |
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:19 AM
To:[(b)6).(b)7)(C) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi[®)6).(]

When you have a chance will you please run CA plate [£)6).®)7)] through NVLS?
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
Office: (714) 972-{ox6)]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B),()(7HC)

Warning: This d any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It
contains information that xempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, storéd; led, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information an 0 be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approva uthorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form: are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not prinT; retransmit,
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

Date: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 2:25:32 PM
Attachments: [mVET ] pdf

Oh, I can only imagine... where are you guys goin?

the scan report is attached.. the only one this year.. the last one was in 2015..

[DyELbITIC) | Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289-[b) ]
cell (949) 279-fmir]
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at: fhW7WE

isinformation should be considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUQ//LES) unless otherwise noted and

contains informatl exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,

handled, transmitted, distributed, and dispo3 = ance with U.S. Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUOQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do ng i eed-to-know" and shall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to ¢o licable laws protecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: |(0)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 2:21 PM
TofPEENC |

Subject: RE: NVLS
Thanks®X6)(} All is well here. | will be going on vacation tomorrow and this day can’t end fast

enough!
| have one more plate for you when you have a chance. CA plate [0)@)0)7)]
Thanks much!!!

Intelligence Research Specialist

Child Exploitaiton Group

Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 972016
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

- email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FOUO). It contains In ; hat may be exempt from public release under the.
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Its

olled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating T6 '

ormation and
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is not to be re he public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know"

without prior approval of an author ficial. No portion of this email should be
furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. f an intended recipient or
believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy; i
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received

this message in error and delete the message from your system.

From: {b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 2:16 PM

To:

Subject: Re: NVLS

Hello my friend. | am doin ok. Hope stuff is good with you. The report for this plate is attached.
b)(B),(b)(T)C)

Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289{®)6)]
cell (949) 279{bwe]
(b)(B).(0)(THC)

Submit a Tip or Lead at:fpywaEy |

ts~information should be considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law
itive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and contains information that
teLelease under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to
itted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with

Enforcemen
may be exempt from pu
be controlled, stored, handled, trani
U.S. Department of Homeland Security policy ¥ to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the media, public or other personnel who do ii

shall not be distributed beyond the original addressees without prior

ve a valid "need-to-know" and
rization of the
originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applicable la
privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction,
sharing and disclosure of information.

From:|(b}(6);(b)(7)(0)

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 12:36 PM

To: |(b}(5);{b)(7)(0) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi

| hope all is well. Will you please run the following plate in NVLS?
Thanks!

Intelligence Research Specialist
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Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972

Fax: (714) 972-4141
B)6),B)T)(C)

rning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FO
Freedom of Infor

t contains information that may be exempt from public release under the.
ign Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed ofaccordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and
is not to be released to the public or
without prior approval of an authorized DHS o No portion of this email should be
are not an intended recipient or

int, copy, retransmit,

furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
believe you have received this communication in error, please do n
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender tha received
this message in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

To:

Subject: Re: NVLS

Date: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 2:16:15 PM
Attachments: (0)6Y.(D) |pdf

Hello my friend. | am doin ok. Hope stuff is good with you. The report for this plate is attached.

(0)(8).(

[E)E).E)TIC)_|Detective
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289{0)6)]
cell (949) 279{b)®);]
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at: www.OCIAC ca.gov
This i : uld be considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUQ//LES) unless otherwise noted and
contains information that may be € - ublic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,

handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordanc artment of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUQ information and

is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-To hall not be distributed beyond the original

addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applica ing privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From:[0)JE)®)7)C) |

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 12:36 PM

To: [B)6).0)7)(C) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi[261]

| hope all is well. Will you please run the following plate in NVLS?
CAPTOBINC |

Thanks!

Intelligence Research Specialist

Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-)x61]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B).(b)(T)C)

Warning: i any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FOUQ). It contains information e exempt from public release under the.
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be confr d, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO informratt
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is not to ed to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know"
rized DHS official. No portion of this email should be
form. If you are not an intended recipient or

without prior approval o
furnished to the media, either in written 0
believe you have received this communication in error, ple
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender t
this message in error and delete the message from your system.

ot print, copy, retransmit,
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From: (0)(B).(b)(T)(C)

To:

Subject: Re: NVLS

Date: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 2:24:37 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 05-24-17.pdf

hi. only a few to report.. here you go..

Detective
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department
desk (714) 289-[by6l.
cell (949) 279{B)6)’]

(b)(B).(L)(THC)

Submita Tipor lead atfmyzyey 1
e ation should be considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUO//LES) unless otherwise noted and
contains information T

mpt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,

handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed G ce with U.5. Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not ha i need-to-know” and shall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to co licable laws protecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 2:14 PM
To: [()E)B)ITHC) |

Subject: NVLS

(D)(B);(

We have a fugitive that we are trying to locate. We have an arrest warrant. Will you please run
CA plate ASAP?
Please and thank you®

Intelligence Research Specialist

Child Exploitaiton Group

Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 972{0)X6)x(

Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B).(L)(T)(C)

Warning=Fhis email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FOUO). It contaims+ mation that may be exempt from public release under the.
Freedom of Information Act (5 U.STC: It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with icy relating to FOUO information and
is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do no valid "need-to-know"
without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this email s e

2018-ICLI-00035 518



furnished to the media, el itten or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or
believe you have received this communication in ase do not print, copy, retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sen

this message in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (0)(B).(b)T)C)

To:

Subject: Re: NVLS

Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 9:28:40 AM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 05-23-17.pdf

and here is this one..

From: [D)(6),(0)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 9:24 AM
To:|B)ELB)TNC) |

Subject: RE: NVLS

And [P®.E)X7N]thank you!
Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group

Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972 {B)E)P)
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B).(b)(T)C)

._This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FOUO0). It e ins information that may be exempt from public release under the.
Freedom of Information U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and
who do not have a valid "need-to-know'
te_0f this email should be

distributed, and disposed of in accor
is not to be released to the public or other pers
without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No po

furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If you are no intended recipient or
believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, nsmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received

this message in error and delete the message from your system.

From: |(b)(5)'.(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 4:18 PM

ToFEEIT ]

Subject: Re: NVLS

hiya.. | am in training today/tue/wed, so access is limited, but | will gladly help when | get
time..

here are the reports for these plates.. a few recent ones..
[(0)E).)T)C) | Detective
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)

La Habra Police Department
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desk (714) 289481614
cell (949) 279-[@X©)]
b)(B),(b)(7)(C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at:[D)X7)E) |

rs<aformation should be considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law
itive (U//FOUQO//LES) unless otherwise noted and contains information that
may be exempt from pubterelease under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to

Enforcemen

be controlled, stored, handled, tra itted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with
U.S. Department of Homeland Security policy j
released to the media, public or other personnel who do

to FOUQ information and is not to be

ve a valid "need-to-know" and
shall not be distributed beyond the original addressees without prior rization of the
originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to comply with all applicable |a
privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction,

sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [b)6).(0)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 1:38 PM

Toi(b){ﬁ);{b)(ﬂ(c) |

Subject: NVLS

Happy Monday!!

When you have a moment will you please run the following plates in NVLS?
CA license plate [0X6XEXT)C)
CA License plate
Thanks!

Intelligence Research Specialist

Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{0)X6).(
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B).(b)(THC)

: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FOUO0). ains information that may be exempt from public release under the.
Freedom of Information U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in acco e with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and
is not to be released to the public or other pers | who do not have a valid "need-to-know"
without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portieq_of this email should be
furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If you are no intended recipient or
believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy,

disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received
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this message in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: bYB).(bXTNC)
To:
Subject: Re: NVLS
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 4:18:06 PM
Attachments: b)(6);(b |ndf
(7TMCY _|pdf

hiya.. | am in training today/tue/wed, so access is limited, but | will gladly help when | get
time..

here are the reports for these plates.. a few recent ones..

bYB).(bW7)NC) | Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289-
cell (949) 279-{b¥6]
b)B).(b)T)C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at:

This infor t |d be considered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUOQ//LES) unless otherwise noted and
contains information that may om public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in & ith U.5. Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not hav wioneed-to-know" and shall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to € ith all applicable laws protecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information:

From:[P®.BX7C)

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 1:38 PM
To: [(b)E);(b)T)HC)

Subject: NVLS
Happy Monday!!
When you have a moment will you please run the following plates in NVLS?
CA license plate[P)®).®)7)C
CA License plat
Thanks!
Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{B)&1
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B).(b)(THC)

p—— — | v —
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(U//FOUOTHgontains information that may be exempt from public release under the.
ct (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
rdance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and
rsonnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know'

Freedom of Informa
distributed, and disposed of in
is not to be released to the public or ot '

ortion of this email should be
not an intended recipient or

without prior approval of an authorized DHS officiat:
furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If y&
believe you have received this communication in error, please do not copy, retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that yo eived

this message in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (b)(6);()(T)C)

To:

Subject: Re: NVLS

Date: Friday, December 01, 2017 9:19:04 AM
Attachments: (D)(B),(b [.pdf

N7)C) |pdf

hi.. yup.. here you go.. 2 reports..

b)(6):(b)(7)(C Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

desk (714) 289-[b)6)l
cell (949) 279-[b)6Y]
(b)(B).(D)(7)C)

Submit a Tip or Lead at: Ml

This information s nsidered Unclassified // For Official Use Only // Law Enforcement Sensitive (U//FOUQ//LES) unless otherwise noted and

contains information that may be exem blic release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). It is to be controlled, stored,

handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accor .S. Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUQ information and
is not to be released to the media, public or other personnel who do not have a va -to-know" and shall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. Receipt acknowledges a commitment to com ' applicable laws protecting privacy,

civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention, destruction, sharing and disclosure of information.

From: [(0)(6).(0)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 9:08 AM
To:[(b)6).B)T)(C) |

Subject: NVLS

Hey there,

Another favor if you have time. ....

CA plate -{PXOXENIIC)
CA plate -

Thank you ©

|(b)(5}'.(b)(7)(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitation Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 97210061

Fax: (714) 972-4141

|(b)(6);(b){7)(0) |

2018-ICLI-00035 525



(b)(B),()(7)C)

Warning: This d any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It
contains information that m empt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). Itis to be controlled, stored; d, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval o rized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. Ity not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy;
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (b)(6),()(7)(C)

To:

Subject: FW: NVLS

Date: Thursday, March 10, 2016 4:39:00 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 03-10-16.pdf

(0)(6);(b)(T)C) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-{£)X)]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(D)(B).(L)THC)

Warning: il and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It
contains information tha e exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). Itis to be controlled, s dled, transmltted distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO mformatlon an 0 be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approva thorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. re not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this mess
in error and delete the message from your system.

From: [(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 4:27 PM

To: L6, BITIC) ]
Subject: RE: NVLS

Well, looks like it is back up. Go figure.
Here is the report on this plate.

Detective [D)BYDWTNCY

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

cell (949) 279-mE)
desk (714) 289{m@)l
(b)(6),(B)(7)(C)

From: [(b)©),()(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 2:34 PM
To:lIELHWTIC) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi[L)®),
When NVLS comes back on line will you also run CA Plate |(b)6);(b)7)
Thanks!

[(0)6).(b)(7)(C) |

-

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-[o)6)(]

Fax: (714) 972-4141

[(®)(6).(D)(7)(C) |
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~(0)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
Warning—Fhis_email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It
contains informatio ay be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). ltis to be controlled; d, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUQO informafi is not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior a of an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or ver If you are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do n inf, copy, retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received Tt sage
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (b)(6),()(7)(C)

To:

Subject: FW: NVLS

Date: Monday, November 09, 2015 10:54:00 AM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 11-09-15.pdf

LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 11-09-15 (1).pdf

|(b)(6);(b}(7)(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{&)6)x(
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
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, S ndled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information ant {o be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approv uthorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal forr: re not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, transmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this mes
in error and delete the message from your system.

From:{0)©6).B)1)(C) |

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 10:50 AM
To:

Subject: RE: NVLS

So, there are a few scans on the [LEYOVWTWC) ] plates. NO scans on the 6B
| attached the respective reports. Let me know if you have any questions. :)

Hope you are well.

Detective [DWBYOWTWCY ]

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

cell (949) 279{mvAi(]
desk (714) 289{Eyar]
(b)(B),(L)(7T)(C)

From: [(b)(6).(0)7)(C)

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 10:30 AM
To:[RiE) HUTNC) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi[@®)]

Will you please run the following license plates in NVLS for me?
2005 Black X-Terra CA

2011 Dodge Nitro CA[b)6)(b)T)C) [(NOV 2014)

Thanks!
(0)(B),(b)(7)(C)

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
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Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{0)©).b)]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B).(L)(T)(C)

ing: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUOQ). It

this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or vertra . If you are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do fiotgsiat,_copy, retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received Tis-message
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: b)(®)(b)(T)C)
To:
Subject: FW: NVLS
Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:27:00 AM
Attachments: b)(6);(b)|.ndf

7(C)  |edf

.ndf

FYI
(b)(B).(b)(T)C)

Intelligence Research Specialist
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{0X0)(]

Fax: (714) 972-4141

From: [B)©),0)7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:11 AM
To: [b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: NVLS

Hifb61]. Hope things are good with you.

So, | have attached 3 reports for you. The only plate with no recent scans is So | didn't think
you would want scans on that one from 2011. Otherwise, see attached.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Detective [b)®).0)7)C) |

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)

La Habra Police Department
cell (949) 279{nv6]
desk (714) 289-JB)®)]
(b)(6).(L)7)C)

From: [(b)(6).(b)7)C)

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 9:51 AM
To:
Subject: NVLS

Hi
Will you please run the following CA plates in NVLS?
g})(ﬁ);{b)ﬁ)(

Thank you!
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-[®x6x]

Fax: (714) 972-4141
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From: D)(6),(b)(7)(C)

To:

Subject: FW: NVLS

Date: Thursday, February 12, 2015 12:49:00 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 02-12-15.pdf

Attached is the NVLS report
b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Intelligence Research Specialist
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-[0X6)1]

Fax: (714) 972-4141

From:b)©).b)7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 12:39 PM

To:
Subject: RE: NVLS

Hey [b)6).(

Hope you are well. Sorry | didn’t get this sooner, but | was driving back from a conference this

maorning in san diego.

| have attached the NVLS report. Unfortunately, there were only2 scans in all of 2014 and none this
year, but | attached the info for you.

From: [R)(6):(B)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 11:01 AM
To:{()©).()(7)(C) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi @],

Would you mind running a plate for me through NVLS?
(2001 Toyota)

Thanks!

I(b)(ﬁ);(b)(T XC) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 9724061

Fax: (714) 972-4141
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From: b)(B).(b)(7)(C)

To:

Subject: FW: NVLS

Date: Thursday, January 15, 2015 11:01:00 AM

Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 01-15-15.pdf
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-[)@) ]

Fax: (714) 972-4141

From: [0)(6),6)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 10:59 AM

To:[b)6) BYN(C) ]
Subject: RE: NVLS

Hi..

Sorry, was actually just in a meeting with [RY&:BY7CY . :)

No trouble at all.. Here is the report.. quite a few scans actually..
(b)(6).

From:[(b)6).(b)7)C)

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 10:01 AM

TomBE BN ]
Subject: NVLS

Hi
Could I trouble you to run another plate in NVLS?
CA Plate
Thanks
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Intelligence Research Specialist
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{0X6.(

Fax: (714) 972-4141
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From: (b)(B),(b)(7THC)

To:

Subject: FW: NVLS

Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 10:02:00 AM
Attachments: [puErih] Learn.pdf

Please see attached NVLS report
|(b)(6);{b)(7)(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 9721X6)X(

Fax: (714) 972-4141

From: |(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 10:00 AM
To: [(b)(E),0)7)C)

Cc:
Subject: RE: NVLS

Hi |§b}(6}|

Here is the report on your target vehicle. Let me know if | can assist with anything else.

- Crime Analyst

Orange County District Attorney's Office
401 Civic Center Dr West

Santa Ana, CA 92701

714-347-[016))

[0)6).B)TIC) |(preferred)
From: [0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 9:47 AM
To: [(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
Subject: Fw: NVLS

can you assist [0)6).| please?

|(b){6);(b){7)(0) |

Intelligence Analyst

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center
(O) 714-289{b)E),(

b)(7)C
(C) 714-422-p X

From:|(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 09:45 AM

To: [B)E).B)TIC) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi

Would you please have someone run the following plate for me in NVLS.

CA Plate |b)E)0)T)
Thank you,
|(b)(6);(b){7)(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{0)6)® |

Fax: (714) 972-4141
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nfidential and/of legally privileged information. 1t is
5 pmhlhilad and may violate
ender and

NOT[CETWWMW“W%WMMW
solely for the use of the intended recipient(s)- {Unauthorized inter min disclosure |
applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Acl. if you are not the nten contact the S

destroy all copies of the communicahion.

CONF\DENT'-ALITY
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From: (B)(B);,(bNTHC)

To:
Subject: FW: NVLS
Date: Monday, September 22, 2014 2:55:00 PM
Attachments: imaaqe001.png
image002.png
im .on

icl i -22-1

|(b)(5);(b)(7)(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 972{®)6).b)]
Fax: (714) 972-4141

From: [(0)(6).b)7)C)

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 2:49 PM
To:mﬁ

Subject: RE: NVLS
| broke it up since LEARN and NVLS are two systems under the Vigilant Solutions company.

e LEARN: The attachment is from October 2013 in Newport

e There is about 14 hits in NVLS, | just cut and pasted the last three hits/
Below are the NVLS Hits:
8/28/2014 at 9:29AM

(0)(E).B)T)CLP)THE)
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(D)(B).(LITHC)(B)TNE)

knelassriied-llEaQifcial Tlce Ooly T aw Foforcement Senditive (U/FOT “;{LE\EI
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o um1ply with d]I dppill.,dhle laws protecting privacy, u\nl rights, and civil li berlle\ in the u)l!tmu() T
sharing and disclosure of information. If you have any questions of need additional information, please Lﬂmdtl OCIA F)

From: [P)(6).(0)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 2:23 PM
To:[yAmm7vey ]

Subject: RE: NVLS

Narcotics
|(b)(6);(b)(7 HC) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{b)6)(]

Fax: (714) 972-4141
From:[b)(6),(0)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 2:19 PM
TorBXTATIET ]
Subject: RE: NVLS

No sweat fp)6);( |What type of case is it? Its for the NVLS auditing system.

From:{Gy@).myicy |

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 2:12 PM

To: [(bi6).(b}7)C) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi [(b)(6),(b)(7

Would you be able to run the following plate in NVLS and send me the results?
(0)(B),(D)7)

Thanks

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-{p)&1]

Fax: (714) 972-4141
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From: b)(B).(b)(7)(C)

To:
Subject: FW: NVLS
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2016 4:53:00 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 03-10-16 (1).pdf
LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 03-10-16 (2).pdf
HifRX6).(b
Attached are your NVLS printouts.
|(b)(6)'.(b)(7)(C) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-[@X®x]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B);(b)(T)C)

is email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It
contains informa ay be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled; handled, transmnted distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information i to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approv uthorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal fornT. e not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, ¢
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received thls messag
in error and delete the message from your system.

From:[)(6).(0)7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 4:33 PM

To: METMTT) ]
Subject: RE: NVLS

So,

It would APPEAR that everything is working. Both plates have some recent scans. Both reports are
attached.

Hope you are well.

me

Detective [fRva R 7TV

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

cell (949) 279{b¥6]
desk (714) 289 {B)@)]
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

From:|()(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 9:24 AM
To: Goldmark, Josh

Subject: NVLS

Hi [)B)f | have a favor por favor........

Will you please run the following CA plates in NVLS?
(D)(6),(p)(T)(
C)

Thanks!
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|{b){6};(b){7}(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-[0)®)]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B).(b)(T)(C)

ning: This emaul and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It
contains n that may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C.552). Itisto be € stored, hand!ed transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUOQ infor is not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior g an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verba are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, ransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this mess
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (b)(B)(R)(T)C)

To:

Subject: FW: nvis

Date: Thursday, May 28, 2015 3:59:00 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 05-28-15 (2).pdf
FYI

(b)(6),(b)(7T)(C)

ntelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-{£X8)]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(0)(B).(b)7HC)

his email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It
contains informa ay be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlle handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information ar+ 0 be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approva orized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message
in error and delete the message from your system.

From: [b)©).b)7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 3:58 PM
To:

Subject: RE: nvis

Hello my friend.

Sadly, the last scan was August of last year. | attached the report in case you are interested. Nothing
since then.

sorry.

Detective

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)

La Habra Police Department
cell (949) 279-mviAY
desk (714) 289-[B)(6)]
b)(6);(0)(7)(C)

From: [()(6).(b)7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 3:37 PM
To: [(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: nvis

Hi |(b)(6)

Will you please run NVLS for me.
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

Warnlng This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It
co information that may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). ItI1s ntrolled, stored handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to F ation and i is not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" wit roval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in writte | form. If you are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, pleas rint, copy, retransmlt
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you recei
in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (b)(B),(b)(7)(C)

To:
Subject: RE: NVLS
Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 2:18:13 PM
Attachments: (0)(6);(b){pdf

7)(C) pdf

pdf

Hiya.
SO, report attached for:
(b)(6).(b)
7)(C)

The others don't have any scans more recent than 6 months old.
Hope this helps.

Detective[b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

cell (949) 279buA1]

desk (714) 289 {ny&Y]

(b)B);(bN7HC)

Fromzlrmrm-’(b\r?wr) - . — - J
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:17 AM
To{b)6).b)T)C) |

Subject: RE: NVLS

Thank you soooo much! They are all CA plates. Sorry there are so many of them.....
(0)(6),(0)(7)C)

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{0)6)(]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(D)(B).(L)THC)

: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to
itfed, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
ic_or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-
his email should be furnished to the
ave received this

information tha
be controlled, stored, handle
FOUQ information and is not to be released to t
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No po
media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or beli
communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this ifi

Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

From{B)BL0)I7)(C) |
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Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:11 AM
To(b)(6).(b)TIHC)
Subject: RE: NVLS

Hello my friend. Doin ok. | would be more than happy to run them. I'm at the domestic terror
working group meeting right now, but send them and I'll be happy to run them when I'm done

shortly after lunch. :)
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: '[b)6):(b)7)(C) |

Date: 4/6/16 10:02 (GMT-08:00)

To: ](b)(ﬁ);{b)(7)(0) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi[EXE] ©

How are things going??? | hope you had a wonderful Easter. | was hoping you could do me another
favor and run a few plates for me???

(B)(B).(b)(THC)
Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group

Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972®)E)0]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B).(b)(T)(C)

: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
information be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Itis to
be controlled, stored, han smitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
FOUOQ information and is not to be releas e public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS officta ortion of this email should be furnished to the
media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipt r believe you have received this
communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwt e this information.

Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from yo
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7T)(C)

To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 10:00:21 AM
Attachments: Learn.pdf

Hi [eX6).e]

Here is the report on your target vehicle. Let me know if | can assist with anything else.
— Crime Analyst

Orange County District Attorney's Office

401 Civic Center Dr West

Santa Ana, CA 52701

714-347 0061

[(b)B).(b)(T)C) |(preferred)

From: [(b)(6).(b)7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 9:47 AM

To:

Subject: Fw: NVLS

(b)(6] can you assist please?

[(©)(6):(b)T)C) |

Intelligence Analyst

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center
(O) 714-289-{(b)®E);

b7
(C) 714-422-[2

From: [(D)(6) (D)WTVC) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 09:45 AM

To: [(b)EY.(YTHC) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi

Would you please have someone run the following plate for me in NVLS.

CA Plate [@ELBX7T]
Thank you,

(0)(6),(e)(T)(C)

Intelligence Research Specialist

Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-[X6]
Fax: (714) 972-4141

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: with its \,u.Ler.lk may l[)|1|1|||

1 ==t nfidential and/or legally privileged information. It is
solely for the use of the ||1lenrj|= i |r—‘\,l|}|&,|11 s). Unauthorized in

T sure |~, IIJI” hibited and may violate
applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Prl\ w Act. Ir you are nol the inteTTE Lplease contact the sender and
destroy all copies of the communication.

2018-ICLI-00035 545



From: (b)(B);(b)(T)C)

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Monday, October 06, 2014 3:53:56 PM

Attachments: NVLS Data.docx

Hi [(L)6).(

See attached document for NVLS Data. No Detection Record Found in LEARN.
[(©)(6),(b)T)C) [Intelligence Analyst

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center
Office (714) 289-[D)8)]

E-mail: (R (VTVCY ]

or [b)(6Y.(b)7HC)

From:[b)(6) (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 3:30 PM
To: [b)(6);,(b)(7)C)
Cc:
Subject: RE: NVLS

(0)®)(

Before you leave today, can you run this vehicle in NVLS and LEARN for
[b)6)], you have a case # that we can log please. Thank you.

b(6) (b1

From4(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 3:28 PM
To VA IhW 7 ]

Subject: NVLS

HiETOE0]

Will you please run the following plate in NVLS for me.
Thanks!
|(b){6);(b)(7)(C) |

Intelligence Research Specialist

Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{®)6).]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
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From: (b)(B):(b)(7)(C)

To:

Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Friday, October 03, 2014 2:30:39 PM
Attachments: NVLS.docx

Copv of LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 10-03-14 000.xlsx

The word document is NVLS and the excel is LEARN.

From:[D)6) (MTV(C) ]

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 1:59 PM

To{b)(6).()THC) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi

Will you please run the following plate through the NVLS system? CAB)E.0)7)(C]
Thank you

(0)B);()THC)

Intelligence Research Specialist

Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{m@n]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
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From: b)(E).(b)7)(C)

To:
Subject: RE: NVLS
Date: Monday, September 22, 2014 2:49:28 PM
Attachments: imaaqe001.png
image002.png
im .on

| broke it up since LEARN and NVLS are two systems under the Vigilant Solutions company.
e | EARN: The attachment is from October 2013 in Newport
e There is about 14 hits in NVLS, | just cut and pasted the last three hits/

Below are the NVLS Hits:

8/28/2014 at 9:29AM

b){(B);(bXT)C).(b)T)E)
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(0)(B).(L)TNC)L)THE)

VWARNING- This information should be considered Unelassified J/ For Official Uee Only /L aw Fnforcement Sensitive (UAEQUON ES)iunless
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nd contains :nformahon that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). Itis to
be controlled, stored, handle jstributed, and drspased of in accordance with US Department of Homeland Security policy

relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to icor ather personnei who do not have a valid "need-to-know" and

shall not be distributed beyond the original addressees without prior authorization of thé ipt acknowledges a commitment to
comply with all applicable laws protecting privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties in the collection, use, analysis, retention,
and disclosure of information. If you have any guestions of need additional information, please contact OCIAC at (714) 289-3949,

From{(b)(6),(0)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 2:23 PM
To{(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: NVLS

Narcotics

(0)(EB).(b)(T)C)

Intelligence Research Specialist

Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 9724

Fax: (714) 972—4141

From: [(D)(B).(b)X7)C)

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 2:19 PM

TofDELBINCY ]

Subject: RE: NVLS

No sweat What type of case is it? Its for the NVLS auditing system.
From{(D)(B).(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 2:12 PM

To:
Subject: NVLS

Hi

Would you be able to run the following plate in NVLS and send me the results?
(b)(6),(b)(7)(

Thanks

Intelligence Research Specialist

Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-{b)®).(
Fax: (714) 972-4141
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From: (b)(B).(b)(7)C)

To:
Subject: RE: NVLS
Date: Sunday, March 13, 2016 4:42:53 PM
Attachments: b)(6);(b)( pdf
[7)(C) hdf

df

baf

bdf

.ndf
Hi there.

So, the majority of the plates had only 1 or 2 scans. If there were more than 1 or 2, | only included ones that were within the last 6
months or so. If there were no scans, | didn't include a report.

Hope this helps.

Detectivd(b)().(b)T)(C)

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)

La Habra Police Department
cell (949) 279-{b)B):

desk (714) 289{bi6y
(b)(B).(b)(T)C)

From: [o)@& i) |
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 9:28 AM

To: |(b)(6);(b){7)(0) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi [
Please don‘t hate me, but when you get a chance will you please run the following plates in NVLS?
We are conducting a gang surge and the location of these vehicles will help us locate the gangsters
©
5)6).0)(7)( |1 black GMC Yukon
) red GMC Yukon
white Nissan Maxima
blue Honda Accord
) red Toyota Matrix
gray Nissan versa
hite gmc fs
Thank You!
Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{p)@)b]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
b)(6),(0)(7)(C)

: This (,l‘ﬂdll and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It

at may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552).
smitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy

the publlc or other personnel who do not have a valid
ortion of this email should be furnished

contains info
It is to be controlled, stored,
relating to FOUO information and is not to be refea:

"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS o
to the media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an mlendcd recipient : you have received this
communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this 1 iop. Please

inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.
From{B)6).(b)7)C) |
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Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 7:25 AM

To:|(LXE).OITHC

Subject: FW: I{b){6)|
|{b}{6);(b}{ |

When able, please run the attached plates. I'm looking to see if any come back to[®)©).(0)7)
[L)ELEYTIC) | or possibly [(£)©)(®)7)(C) | both Santa Ana.

Regards,

|(b)(6):(b)(7){0) |

(Sent from my iPhone)

From:[mM@& M) ]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 6:12:53 AM
To: LAY (hWT7WCY ]

Subject:|b)6);(
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From: (b)(6),(b)(T)C)

To:

Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Thursday, March 10, 2016 4:33:19 PM

Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 03-10-16 (1).pdf
LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 03-10-16 (2).pdf

So,

It would APPEAR that everything is working. Both plates have some recent scans. Both reports are attached.
Hope you are well.

me
Detective[p)&) Y7)C) ]
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department
cell (949) 279-[L)E)(]

desk (714) 289-[0)E]
(b)(B).(L)THC)

From:|(b)).b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 9:24 AM

To W YIS AY7anY |

Subject: NVLS

Hi &l | have a favor por favor........

Will you please run the following CA plates in NVLS?
(b)(6),(b)(7)(
C)

Thanks!
Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-[0)6)(]
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
be controlled, stored, handled; mitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
FOUO information and is not to be release ublic or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.

information

ion of this email should be furnished to the
ieve you have received this

communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise U is information.
Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your systé

media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipien
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)C)

To:

Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Thursday, March 10, 2016 4:26:43 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 03-10-16.pdf

Well, looks like it is back up. Go figure.
Here is the report on this plate.

Detective [b)}BY-(bW7HC)

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

cell (949) 279-[B)6)]
desk (714) 2891611
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

From: [pi@).6)7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 2:34 PM

To:[EBNC) ]

Subject: NVLS

Hi

When NVLS comes back on line will you also run CA Plate
Thanks!

Intelligence Research Specialist

Child Exploitaiton Group

Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 972-{®)6)(]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

is email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
mpt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to
t distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
i other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-

is email should be furnished to the

Wa ;
information that ma
be controlled, stored, handled, tran
FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No por
media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or beli

have received this
communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use thisT ion.
Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (0)(B).(b)(7)(C)

To:

Ce: QCIAC RFI

Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 2:26:09 PM

Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 12-29-15 93013w1.pdf

LEARN hits attached. Let us know if you need anything else.
RFI 1512291414

From: [Ri@imv7vry ]
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 2:14 PM
To: [L)BY.BITHC) |

Subject: RE: NVLS
Thank you sooo much! CA plate [b)6).()(7)X

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Intelligence Research Specialist

Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{0)€).(]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(D)(B).(L)(T)(C)

ing: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Itis to
itted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to

information
be controlled, stored, handlé
FOUO information and is not to be release
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. of this email should be furnished to the
media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient of Deth ou have received this

communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use t ation.
Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

lic or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-

From: [b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 2:13 PM

To: A M

Subject: RE: NVLS

Let’s do it. Send it over.

From:|(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 2:12 PM

To: {b)(B)(b)7)C)
Subject: NVLS

| hope you had a very Merry Christmas. Are you working today? We are helping out Newport Beach
with the homicide last night. We were hoping you could run a plate through NVLS for us.

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 972-[@)E)(]
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Fax: (714) 972-4141

(b)(B),(b)(7HC)

arning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
informat’ may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to
be controlled, stored, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
FOUOQ information and is not to be re the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS GTfied o portion of this email should be furnished to the
media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended rettetent or believe you have received this
communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or ot ise use this information.
Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message fromy
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From: (0)(6);()(7)(C)

To:

Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 10:11:28 AM
Attachments: DMV License Plate Samples Part4of7.pdf

LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 05-20-15.pdf

Ok, | had a feeling.. SO, a quick explanation:

The 2 ‘plates’ of [(b)@E)b)7)(C) | are not license plates. They are actually handicapped
placards that hang from the rear view mirror. | attached a doc with an example.

So, in the case of the 2 ‘VINs’, they are actually the DOB of the subject that the placard is registered
to as well as the first few letters of their last name.

So, with that, | have attached a NVLS report for the 1 valid license plate [P)€)®)7X]

| don’t want to stick my nose where it doesn’t belong (for a change), but is the[)6).(0)(7] subject your
subject of interest, or is it the [)Xb]subject? | can assist in finding other vehicles if you like.

From: [(0)(6).(0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 10:01 AM

Tol)(B).b)TIC,

Subject: RE: NVLS
Yes it is CA. the VIN is screwy too. But this plate and the|®)6).(b)7)|are for the same car

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{®)©)(]

Fax: (714) 972-4141

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

From: [(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 10:00 AM

To:

Subject: RE: NVLS

That first plate, is that a CA plate do you know? It isn’t a normal plate format..

From: [L)(6) ()(7)C) I
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 9:49 AM

To: [RMEYBY7UCY ]

Subject: RE: NVLS

Thank you!!

Ok, | have two. First one is |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Thanks!!

(0)(B);()(THC)

Intelligence Research Specialist

Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 972 {16).0)]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
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[L)(6).(B)7)(C) |

From: [(b)(8),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 9:36 AM
Tod BRG]

Subject: RE: NVLS
For you, ABSOLUTELY.. ;)
Send it..

From: [(b)(6).(b)7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 9:30 AM
To:

Subject: NVLS

Hi

Would you be able to help me out running a plate in NVLS?
[EXeeNe) ]

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972{P)®){]

Fax: (714) 972-4141

[B)(B);(b)T)(C) |
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From: (b)(6).(b)(T)(C)
To:

Subject: RE: NVLS
Date: Friday, February 20, 2015 4:18:43 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 02-20-15.pdf

Only one hit. See attached.

From: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 4:15 PM

To:
Subject: RE: NVLS
[y EY |

Thanks!

(b)(6);()(7)C)

Intelligence Research Specialist

Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-[X6)1(]
Fax: (714) 972-4141

From: [(0)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 4:13 PM

To: [(uARVTVEY ]
Subject: RE: NVLS
No problem. Case #?

From:[(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 3:45 PM
To: [(b)(6).(b)(T)(C) |
Subject: NVLS

Hi|B)(B).(b)(7)

Would you please run the following plate through NVLS?

CA|b)(B);(b)T)
Thanks!
(D)(6),(b)(T)(C)

Intelligence Research Specialist

Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 972{b)&)(
Fax: (714) 972-4141
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From: b)(B).(b)(7)(C)

To:

Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Thursday, February 12, 2015 12:39:20 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 02-12-15.pdf
Hey [(b)6)(

Hope you are well. Sorry | didn’t get this sooner, but | was driving back from a conference this
morning in san diego.

| have attached the NVLS report. Unfortunately, there were only2 scans in all of 2014 and none this
year, but | attached the info for you.

From:|(b)(6).(0)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 11:01 AM

To:[DEETNC) ]
Subject: NVLS

HiE]
Would you mind running a plate for me through NVLS?
[LWE Y7 ](2001 Toyota)

Thanks!

b)(B).(b)7)C)

Intelligence Research Specialist

Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 972{0)®).(]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
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From: (b)(6);()(T)C)

To:

Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Thursday, January 15, 2015 10:58:40 AM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 01-15-15.pdf
Hi..

Sorry, was actually just in a meeting with [RELOTNC) . @)

No trouble at all.. Here is the report.. quite a few scans actually..
(b)(6),

From: [(0)(6).(0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 10:01 AM

To: DELEXNC) ]

Subject: NVLS

Hi [(®)6]

Could | trouble you to run another plate in NVLS?

CA Plate[B)6).bNTIC)

Thanks

Intelligence Research Specialist
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972 {0)6).0)]

Fax: (714) 972-4141
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From: (b)(B),(b)(7THC)

To:

Subject: RE: NVLS

Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 4:09:27 PM
Attachments: (b)(6),(b) [private.pdf

LE.pdf

Hello my friend. There are a few scans, some from LE scans so not sure if you have them or not.
There is 1 private. Some of these are nighttime, so maybe they will be of some use. Hope this helps.
(b)(6);

From:|(b)(6).(0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 3:58 PM

To: [)6).(b)T)C) |

Subject: NVLS

Hi[L)6)]

We are trying to locate CA Plate[RX6L®Y7)(] | was hoping you would work your magic for me (again)
and tell me where this perp is ©

Intelligence Research Specialist

Child Exploitation Group

Homeland Security Investigations

Office: (714) 972{0)6).0]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(b)(B).(b)(T)C)

arning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to
ransmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
he public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-
ortion of this email should be furnished to the
believe you have received this

this information.

informa
be controlled, stored,
FOUQ information and is not to be rele
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS offita®
media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended reci
communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwi
Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your 3
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From: (b)(6),(b)(T)C)

To:

Subject: RE: nvls

Date: Thursday, May 28, 2015 3:58:21 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 05-28-15 (2).pdf

Hello my friend.
Sadly, the last scan was August of last year. | attached the report in case you are interested. Nothing since then.

sorry.
sl

Detective [MMABVZVCY ]
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

cell (949) 279-[hyAT]
desk (714) 289{b)6]
(b)(B).(b)(T)(C)

From: [b)6).(b)7)C)
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 3:37 PM
To: byEY (bWTNCY |

Subject: nvis

Hi|b)(6).
Will you please run NVLS for me.

CA Plate [(b)(6);(b)(T)(C)
Thanks!
|{b)(6);{b){7)(0} |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972-[0)E)]
Fax: (714) 972-4141
(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

. This emeul and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It
contains inform may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). ltis to be controliet; d, handled, transmrrted distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO informatio ot to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior appro uthorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. e not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, COpy; smit,
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

Date: Thursday, May 28, 2015 4:00:12 PM
Attachments: LEARN Vehicle Detection Report 05-28-15 (2).pdf

sorrﬁ, not sure if | got the report to you in time.. here it is.. the last scan was August of 2014.. sorry, nothing more recent..

Detective MAYMYTVCY ]
Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center (OCIAC)
La Habra Police Department

cell (949) 279 0)E)]
desk (714) 289{byé1]
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

From:[(b)(6),(b)7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 3:51 PM
To:{(b)6),(b)(7)C)
Cc:
Subject: nvis

| am leaving for the day. Would mind terribly to send the results to[®XE).(0)X7)C)
Thanks!

Hi

Will you please run NVLS for me.

CA Plate (RuELDTNCY]

Thanks!

|{b}(6);{b){7)(0) |

Intelligence Research Specialist
Child Exploitaiton Group
Homeland Security Investigations
Office: (714) 972

Fax: (714) 972-4141
(0)(6),(P)(7)C)

his ema|l and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It
contains inform t may be exempt from public release under the. Freedom of Information Act (5
U.S.C. 552). It is to be contr ored, handied transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO inform d is not to be released to the public or other personnel
who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior | of an authorized DHS official. No portion of
this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or ve . If you are not an intended
recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do copy, retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received tht
in error and delete the message from your system.
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